MINUTES of the meeting of the **SURREY POLICE & CRIME PANEL COMPLAINTS SUB-COMMITTEE** held at 10.30 am on 12 June 2014 at Room 109, County Hall.

These minutes are subject to confirmation by the Committee at its meeting on Date Not Specified.

Elected Members:

- * District Councillor Margaret Cooksey
- * Independent Member Anne Hoblyn MBE
- * Borough Councillor John O'Reilly

Ex officio Members:

- * Mrs Dorothy Ross-Tomlin
- * District Councillor Ken Harwood

6/14 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN [Item 1]

Councillor John O'Reilly was elected as Chairman for the purpose of this meeting.

7/14 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE [Item 2]

None received.

8/14 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS [Item 3]

None received.

9/14 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC [Item 4]

RESOLVED: That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972 and in accordance with the Panel's agreed protocol, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information under the relevant paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

10/14 COMPLAINT AGAINST THE SURREY POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER [Item 5]

The Complaints Sub-Committee received a complaint against the Surrey Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC). Having considered the original complaint, additional comments provided by the complainant and a statement from the PCC, the Sub-Committee unanimously agreed to uphold the complaint and that the PCC's conduct had been inappropriate.

RESOLVED: That a letter be sent to the Surrey Police and Crime Commissioner setting out the findings of the Complaints Sub-Committee, and a copy sent to the Complainant.

11/14 COMPLAINT AGAINST THE SURREY POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER [Item 6]

The Complaints Sub-Committee received a complaint against the Surrey Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC). Having considered the original complaint and a statement from the PCC, the Sub-Committee unanimously agreed to uphold the complaint and that the PCC's conduct had been inappropriate.

RESOLVED: That a letter be sent to the Surrey Police and Crime Commissioner setting out the findings of the Complaints Sub-Committee, and a copy sent to the Complainant.

12/14 COMPLAINT AGAINST THE SURREY POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER [Item 7]

The Complaints Sub-Committee received a complaint against the Surrey Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC). Having considered the original complaint and a statement from the PCC, the Sub-Committee unanimously agreed to uphold the complaint and that the PCC's conduct had been inappropriate.

RESOLVED: That a letter be sent to the Surrey Police and Crime Commissioner setting out the findings of the Complaints Sub-Committee, and a copy sent to the Complainant.

13/14 COMPLAINT AGAINST THE SURREY POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER [Item 8]

The Complaints Sub-Committee received a complaint against the Surrey Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC). Having considered the original complaint and a statement from the PCC, the Sub-Committee unanimously agreed to uphold the complaint and that the PCC's conduct had been inappropriate.

RESOLVED: That a letter be sent to the Surrey Police and Crime Commissioner setting out the findings of the Complaints Sub-Committee, and a copy sent to the Complainant.

14/14 COMPLAINT AGAINST THE SURREY POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER [Item 9]

The Complaints Sub-Committee received a complaint against the Surrey Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC). Having considered the original complaint and a statement from the PCC, the Sub-Committee unanimously agreed to uphold the complaint and that the PCC's conduct had been inappropriate.

RESOLVED: That a letter be sent to the Surrey Police and Crime Commissioner setting out the findings of the Complaints Sub-Committee, and a copy sent to the Complainant.

Meeting ended at: 11.10 am

Chairman